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Argenti, Matthew

From: Rosato, Michael

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Eliot.Williams@bakerbotts.com

Cc: Argenti, Matthew; hop.guy@bakerbotts.com

Subject: Echostar/Hughes v. Caltech: IPR2015-00059

Eliot, 

 

We would like to schedule cross-examination of the witnesses who provided affidavit testimony in support of the 

EchoStar/Hughes petition.  As you know, Rule 42.53(d)(2) prescribes that the party requesting cross-examination 

testimony choose the order in which the witnesses are to be cross-examined.  As such, we will cross the witnesses in the 

following order, beginning with Ms. Fradenburg. 

 

• Robin Fradenburg 

• Dr. Pfister 

 

Please provide us with dates on which the witnesses can be made available for cross-examination.  You’ll recall that the 

period for cross concludes on July 21
st

 based on the scheduling order. 

 

Best regards, 

 

Michael T Rosato        
Wilson Sonsini Goodrich & Rosati   

[o] 206.883.2529 | [f] 206.883.2699 

mrosato@wsgr.com 
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